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RE: [EXTERNAL] - REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SMF 8758J | III REF:
SLQ7687R (grab) DOA: 16.04.2021

Motor Claim - III <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>
Mon 4/19/2021 9:15 AM
To:  Ong Shiying <shiying.ong@fastechauto.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>;
Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>
Cc:  Jason <Jason@fastechauto.com.sg>; Ashley Chia <ashley.chia@fastechauto.com.sg>; Derrick Tan <DerrickTan@iii.com.sg>

Dear Sir / Mdm,
 
Please conduct a survey on TP vehicle SMF8758J and let us have your report urgently.
 
This claim will be handled by Mr Derrick.
 
*Kindly upload this survey request email to merimen.
 
 
 
Thank You.
 
 
Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee
 

64 Cecil  Street; #05 - IOB Building  
Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext – 248
 
 
 
From: Ong Shiying <shiying.ong@fastechauto.com.sg>  
Sent: Monday, 19 April 2021 9:14 am 
To: Motor Claim - III <motorclaim@iii.com.sg> 
Cc: Jason <Jason@fastechauto.com.sg>; Ashley Chia <ashley.chia@fastechauto.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] - REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SMF 8758J | III REF: SLQ7687R (grab) DOA:
16.04.2021
 
Without Prejudice
 
Dear Gabriel,

Please arrange (LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd) to conduct the pre- repair survey.

Thank You

 
 
Best Regards,
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Shiying
Choo Motor Spray Painter
1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-39
Autobay Singapore 417883
Tel: 6745 3897
Fax: 6745 8520
 
Please note that it is a condition of any settlement reached that it shall be without prejudice to any personal injury claim

(if any) of the owner/ claimant.

 
From: Motor Claim - III [mailto:motorclaim@iii.com.sg]  
Sent: Monday, April 19, 2021 9:04 AM 
To: Ong Shiying <shiying.ong@fastechauto.com.sg> 
Cc: Jason <Jason@fastechauto.com.sg>; Ashley Chia <ashley.chia@fastechauto.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] - REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SMF 8758J | III REF: SLQ7687R (grab) DOA: 16.04.2021
 
Dear Sir / Mdm,
 
We acknowledge receipt of your email.
 
We propose using the following motor surveyor:
 

·         JP Knights Adjusters

·         LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
 
Please no�fy us within 02 days of receipt of this le�er for surveyor agreed on or if you have any objec�ons to the above list.
 
 
Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee
 

64 Cecil  Street; #05 - IOB Building  
Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext – 248
 
 
 
From: Ong Shiying <shiying.ong@fastechauto.com.sg>  
Sent: Saturday, 17 April 2021 11:29 am 
To: Motor Claim - III <motorclaim@iii.com.sg> 
Cc: Jason <Jason@fastechauto.com.sg>; Ashley Chia <ashley.chia@fastechauto.com.sg> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] - REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SMF 8758J DOA: 16.04.2021
 
Without Prejudice
 
Dear Sir / Madam,
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Your insured’s vehicle: SLQ 7687R.

 

Date of accident: 16/04/2021

 

Please arrange  Pre-repair Inspection for my client’s vehicle no: SMF 8758J.

 

In accordance to APPENDIX C Pre-action Protocol for Non-Injury Motor Accident Cases of PRACTICE

DIRECTIONS

AMENDMENT NO. 1 OF 2016 paragraph 2.3, please provide a list of at least 10 motor surveyors

within 2 days of the notice.

 

 

Thank you

 
 
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

 
This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed. It may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if
this e-mail has reached you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also
be hereby notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination of this
information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Internet
communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be intercepted, corrupted,
lost, delayed or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the
content of this message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission or
any modification.
This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed. It may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or
if this e-mail has reached you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and
also be hereby notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination of
this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Internet
communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be intercepted,
corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or
omissions in the content of this message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of
Internet transmission or any modification.


